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Aqib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed@gmail.com>

RE: Purchase order


Lister, Joanne <Joanne.Lister@uhs.nhs.uk> 24 June 2022 at 14:39
To: Aqib Majeed <office@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: UHSbuyingteam <UHSbuyingteam@wpl.uhs.nhs.uk>

Hi Aqib,

 

Yes, it is fine to go ahead with the order at the increased price, as it only comes to an extra £2.60.

 

Thanks for the information.

 

Kind regards,

 

Joanne Lister

Clinical Engineering, 023 8120 6900

University Hospital Southampton

Available Monday, Thursday & Friday

 

 

 

From: Main Account
On Behalf Of Aqib Majeed

Sent: 24 June 2022 14:33

To: UHSbuyingteam <UHSbuyingteam@wpl.uhs.nhs.uk>; Lister, Joanne <Joanne.Lister@uhs.nhs.uk>

Subject: Purchase order

 

Hello Good Afternoon

 

Thank you for your purchase order, order no: P10242918 for X2 0110040- Medical O2 sensor R-30V ,your order is
being processed but not yet dispatched as you have the prices wrong for the product, below i will state the correct
prices and
if your happy to proceed please let me know and i will continue with the dispatch of this order.

 

1 = £ 54.00 2 = £ 51.30 3 = £ 48.60 11 = £ 45.90

 

X2 = £51.30 each 

 

Kind regards 
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